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Ruth Nettles

From: Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net)
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 2:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Joseph Richards

Subject: Aqua Utilities

Attachments: FPSC Ltr re formal hearing.pdf

Attached please find Pasco County’s objection to Aqua Utilities’ request to extend its service area.

Linda Strumski

Senior Legal Secretary D mL_
Pasco County Attorney's Office

7530 Little Road, Suite 340 [ S /or
New Port Richey, FL 34654 YR ,ja
Tele: 727-847-8120

Fax: 727-847-8021

* Confidentiality Notice * This email message including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
or distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this communication was received in
error, please notify me by reply email and delete the original message. Thank You.
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PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY

* Florids Bar Boand Cortified 1n Chty, Couuty and Loen! Government Law Jeffrey N. Steinsnyder, County Attorney *

W. Eiizabeth Blair, Senior Assistant County Atiorney
Jane M. Fagan, Senior Assistant County Attorney *
David A. Goldsteln, Senior Assistant County Attorney
Marcie McDonie, Senior Assistant County Attorney
_ Joseph D. Richards, Senior Assistant County Attorney
VIA E-MAIL Anthony M. Salzano, Senior Asgistant County Attorney
AR m— gﬂk;tiigosgd&n, Sentor Assistant County Attorney
os, Assistant County Attern
September 12, 2008 Timothy S. Steele, Assistant Congry Attox:yey

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Taliahassee, Fiorida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 080534 - RE: Notice of Extension of Service Arsa-Jasmine
Lakes - Aqua Utilities —Notice of appearance and request for formal hearing

Dear Director:

Please accept this as formal notification of Pasco County's objection to Aqua Utilities’
(hereinafter "Aqua”) request to extend its service area to provide water and wastewater
service in Pasco County in the August 12, 2008, Legal Notice. Pasco County received
a copy of the notice on or about August 14, 2008.

Pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes, when applying for an amendment of a
certificate of authorization, a utility shall provide information, which "may include . . . the
need for service in the area involved, and the existence or nonexistence of service from
other sources within geographical proximity to the area in which the applicant seeks to
provide service,” Sec. 357.045(2)(b), Fia. Stat.

The Legal Notice provides little or no information as to the need for service and the legal
description provided includes area currently being served by Pasco County Utilities,
Pasco County maintains water and wastewater lines in and/or adjacent to the area in
question. Pasco County also provides water and wastewater service to a portion of the
area. Pasco County objects to any expansion of the current service area that would
encroach into the County's service area. Any area not within the certificated service
area of a private utility or within a municipality is in the service area of Pasco County
and the County is willing and better able to serve the areas adjacent to and neighboring
Agua’s current service area.

Suite 340-New Port Richey, Florida 34654 * 847-8021
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Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

September 12, 2008

Page 2

Because Aqua's proposed expansion encroaches into Pasco County's Service area and
because of Pasco County’s existing lines and ability to provide service, Pasco County
objects to the application to amend the certificate of authorization.

We understand that Aqua may have included the County’s service area in its request by
mistake but untif we obtain a formal correction to this mistake, we must maintain our
objection to the request as it now stands.

Please accept this as Pasco County’s request for a formal hearing regarding Aqua’s
Application for Amendmaent of Certificate to provide service in Pasco County. This letter
also serves as our notice of appearance for this hearing.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Respectiujly submitted,

cc:  John J. Galiagher, Pasco County Administrator
Bruce Kennedy, Pasco County Utilities
Erik L. Sayler, PSC Office of General Counsel
Aqua Utilities c/o Michael B. Twomey, Esq. P.O. Box 5256,
Tallahassee, Fi. 32314-5256
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